From: Katie O'Brien <katie@bldsf.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 4:01 PM

To: Radonich, Anna; Wong, Lana (CPC)

Cc: Range, Jessica (CPC); Alexis Pelosi; Miriam Montesinos; White, Elizabeth (CPC);
Macenski, Trevor

Subject: RE: 469 Stevenson Street

Attachments: Revised Stantec Scope 469 Stevenson St IS Proposal 09.17.18 (PLG comments) -

Transmitted.docx

Lana,
Attached please find comments from Alexis.
Thanks

Katie

Katie O’Brien :: Vice President, Development

BUILD:

415.551.7628 O
katie@bldsf.com

bldsf.com

315 Linden Street, San Francisco, CA 94102

From: Radonich, Anna <Anna.Radonich@stantec.com>

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 1:19 PM

To: Wong, Lana (CPC) <lana.wong@sfgov.org>

Cc: Range, Jessica (CPC) <jessica.range@sfgov.org>; Katie O'Brien <katie@bldsf.com>; Alexis Pelosi
<alexis@pelosilawgroup.com>; Miriam Montesinos <miriam@pelosilawgroup.com>; White, Elizabeth (CPC)
<elizabeth.white@sfgov.org>; Macenski, Trevor <Trevor.Macenski@stantec.com>

Subject: RE: 469 Stevenson Street

Lana,

As requested, attached please find Stantec’s revised proposal (track changes and clean; Word and PDF) and the
completed GHG checklist form (Word and PDF).

As always, please reach out with any questions or comments.

Thank you,

\| ynich

En al Planner
Stantec

1340 Treat Boulevard, Suite 300
Walnut Creek, CA 94597-7966

Cell Phone: (925) 285-6541

CCSF003481



From: Wong, Lana (CPC) <lana.wong@sfgov.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 10:36 AM

To: Radonich, Anna <Anna.Radonich@stantec.com>; Macenski, Trevor <Trevor.Macenski@stantec.com>
Cc: Range, Jessica (CPC) <jessica.range@sfgov.org>; Katie O'Brien <katie@bldsf.com>; Alexis Pelosi
<alexis@pelosilawgroup.com>; Miriam Montesinos <miriam@pelosilawgroup.com>; White, Elizabeth (CPC)
<elizabeth.white@sfgov.org>

Subject: 469 Stevenson Street

Hello Anna,

As we discussed this morning, the air quality and noise scopes have been folded into the initial study scope of work per
edits from Planning. Therefore, separate scopes are not needed for these topics. Per our conversation, we expect the
second draft of the scope of work before next Wednesday along with the GHG Checklist.

We have a site visit scheduled for next Wednesday, September 19 from 3:00-4:00pm. | would like to use this site visit as
a opportunity to check in instead of our regular meeting on September 26, which | would like to cancel as | will be out of
the office. Please bring any questions you may have to that meeting.

Thanks,

Lana Wong
Senior Environmental Planner, Environmental Planning Division

Planning Department, City and County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-575-9047 Fax: 415-558-6409

Email: lana.wong@sfgov.org

Web: www.sfplanning.org

CCSF003482



